

## Liberty SAC Minutes

8-27-18

Meeting Called to order at 3:46 Presiding officer: Tricia Perakes

**Meeting attended by:** Christina Bragman, Tonya Coletti, Leanne Digby-Bryant, Bevohn Dougall, Ashley Flood, Takeisha Harris, Gail Heinbockel, Angela Hicks, Chris Hicks, Elizabeth Hoag, Jamie Lunsford, Jason McLaughlin, Julie Montalbano, Jackie Ogilvie, Tricia Perakes, Melissa Perez, Jeanne Prince, Cortney Seaman, Amy Speak, Lydia Villarose, Elaine Dobson, Debbie Kirkman, Nichole Johanson, Vanessa Recendez, Jessica Foor, Brittany Kerr, Nicole Keppel

### **Public Input**

- Where/ When will the Principal's Challenge be? October 5 at Andretti's for those that have completed all parts of the challenge
- Update on School Marquee- letters are missing. District has been on site 2x to see what to fix.

### **Agenda minutes from May 14, 2018**

Motion to approve by Montalbano, seconded by Speak. Motion passed unanimously.

### **PTA Updates:**

- Fall Fundraiser due Sept 12. There is a glitch in the computer to accept \$ right not.
- The first general PTA meeting will be this Thursday April 30 @ 6pm

### **IB Report**

- 7 staff members went to Austin TX for training. Best training they have been to. Thank you to SAC for helping fund the trip.
- Dec. 11 and 12 – there will be two IB evaluators on campus. This happens every 5 years.
- Sponsorships for signs for the Car Loops will be sold again this year.

### **Treasurer's Report**

- \$11, 811.48 is current balance
- Request for funding for third grade iReady books in the amount of \_\_\_\_\_. Motion to approve by Speak. Seconded by Heinbockel. Motion approve unanimously.

### **Principal's Report**

- Our school report card is an A. We made gains in every cell that goes into determining our school grade.
- Off to a great start
- PBIS- we now have a school wide common language that utilized IB language for our Discipline Action Cycle. Mr. Jay will be talking about this during the PTA portion of the PTA meeting.
- Dismissal changes. Kindergarten is now closest to the Kindergarten playground. Walkers is still where it was before. This separation has helped things run more smoothly.
- The IB training this summer was fantastic- will be trying to get the presenter to come to Florida this summer (possibly asking SAC to fund this)
- School Beautification will be Sept 8 9am-12pm Will be mulching the back of the school
- Open House times were sent in an orange ½ page letter to all students
- New Position on staff- funded by Moonshot Moment Learning Alliance. Mrs. Johnson will be working with 3<sup>rd</sup> graders.
- School Improvement Plan- Goals are similar to last year with slightly different language.

### **New Business**

- SAC Ballot will be given out to teachers to pass out to parents @ the PTA meeting
- Dates for future meetings (see below) Will be the last Monday of the month. All will be at 3:45.

Motion to adjourn by Colleti and seconded by Heinbockel. Meeting adjourned at 4:02.

Next meeting dates are:

Monday, Sept. 24  
Monday, Oct. 29  
Monday, Nov. 26  
Monday, Jan. 28  
Monday, Feb 25  
Monday, March 25  
Monday April 29